
 

 

           
April 28, 2025 
Subject: Bridge Joints & Wearing 
Surface       
WIN: 026228.00 
Location: Casco & Naples 

        Amendment No. 1    
 
 
Dear Sir/Ms.: 
 
 
The following questions have been received: 
 
Question: In reference to Item 524.301, could the requirements of the temporary structural 
support be provided? 
 
Response: Please reference Special Provision Section 524 – Temporary Structural Supports 
(Roadway Support During Staged Construction) beginning on page 99 of the bid book. 
 
Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on April 30, 2025. 
 
 
       
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 
 

 


